
MAGERO NYAANGA ERIC
P. O Box 15, 40211, KENYENYA
Tel: 0728-055-365,

Email: ericnehemiah3@gmail.com/emagero@jooust.ac.ke

Personal Details:

- Date of Birth: 17/05/1987
- Gender: male
- Marital Status: Married
- Nationality: Kenyan
- National ID No.: 27193054
- Language proficiency: English and Kiswahili

Education and Professional Qualifications:

2020-Date: PhD at JOOUST

2015-2018: Msc.Actuarial Science University of Nairobi

2011- 2014: Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology (JOOUST)
(BSc. Actuarial Science with Information Technology **Second Class Honors Upper Division**)

2005-2009: Monianku Secondary School

1997-2004: Otendo primary school

Career Profile:

To be part of a well-established and professionally driven organization by pursuing a challenging, responsible, dynamic and rewarding career and applying my academic knowledge expertise and skills which will assist my career development and contribute effectively to the progress of the organization and in the society. I have analytical and conceptual thinking with a conscientious approach to managing workloads and ability to handle, analyze and interpret complex data. I have vast information in financial bodies, insurance industry and investment institutions.

Personal profile

Dedication, hard work and determination are my cherished core values to achieving excellence in professionalism and other aspects of life. My approach to life is optimism, enthusiasm and zeal.

I have organizational ability and I work with minimum supervision both at individual and group levels. My leadership capability is enhanced by being thoughtful, judgmental and ability to make rational decisions in critical situations

Career objective

To achieve professional excellence and use acquired skills and knowledge in Actuarial Science to serve God and Humanity. I want to play a contributory role in making my country Kenya achieve the Vision 2030, and the world at large to achieve its development needs through specialized Career Development in Actuarial sectors such as investment, finance and insurance as the backbones of Global Economic growth.

Key Professional Skills:

- Possess excellent interpersonal skills in the areas of collaboration, team participation, creative problem-solving, conflict resolution, group planning, and decision-making processes
- Ability to conceptualize and convert ideas into solutions
- Ability to plan, implement and formulate strategies by using or adapting tactics
- Excellent analytical skills and keen attention to detail
- In-depth knowledge of Actuarial Science in finance, insurance and investment sectors.
- Proficient in computer application i.e. Ms word, PowerPoint, Excel among others
- Skilled in communicating professionally with customers with sound problem solving skills
- Familiar with project management, change management as well as risk management process

WORK EXPERIENCE

2019-Date: Actuarial Science Tutorial Fellow JOOUST

2017-2019: Operational Manager at WANBITE Insurance Agents

2015-2016: Property Manager at NAXEM REAL ESTATE Company

2013-2015: Financial Adviser at NOONNEBRO Company Limited

OTHER PROFESSIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

1. Actuarial Science Part Time Lecturer at Kenyatta University (KU)
2. Actuarial Science Part Time Lecturer at South Eastern Kenya University (SEKU) 3.
3. Actuarial Science Part Time Lecturer at Tom Mboya University College 4.
4. Actuarial Science Part Time Lecturer at Kisii University Nairobi compass
5. Actuarial Science Part Time Lecturer at Multimedia University

SUPPORTIVE PROFESSIONAL WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2018 September: Volunteer on research, educating and sensitizing the community on HIV/AIDS control in Nyanza region specifically Migori county
- 2018 March: Research on malaria affected areas especially western region of Kenya sponsored by World Bank
- 2016: Research team leader at KISE/MoE on special needs education both schools and homes countrywide. Liberty insurance company formerly known as CFC LIFE INSURANCE COMPANY (industrial attachment)

KEY AREAS

- Management of information systems to adequately address business needs
- Portfolio investment mandates
- Technical customer queries
- Risk analysis
- Product valuation

MEMBERSHIP

Member of The Actuarial Society of Kenya (TASK)

VOLUNTEER SERVICES

- Student Representative in the University Electoral Board 2014(August-October)
Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology (JOOUST)
- The head of actuarial science students in JOOUST.
- Actuarial class representative from 1st year-4th year.
- Chairman for Highlands Students Welfare association.
- Served as the head deacon and stewardship leader in JOOUSDA church.
- Sensitized the society on HIV and AIDS prevention.
- Participated in wildlife club in JOOUST

Hobbies/Interests

- Traveling & Exploration.
- Listening Gospel Music
- Camping and gardening
- Participating in sports like football and volleyball

REFEREES

Please feel free to contact the under mentioned in regard to my competence, work ethic and performance.

PROF. REGINA NYUNJA

DEAN

SCHOOL OF PHYSICAL, BIOLOGICAL, MATHEMATICAL AND ACTUARIAL SCIENCE
JARAMOGI OGINGA ODINGA UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY.

Cell: [0721465969](tel:0721465969)

Email: reginanyunja@gmail.com

PROF. OMOLLO ONGATI

FORMER DEAN

SCHOOL OF MATHEMATICAL AND ACTUARIAL SCIENCE
JARAMOGI OGINGA ODINGA UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY.

Cell: [0723340602](tel:0723340602)

Email: nomoloongati@gmail.com

DR. JOSEPH OTULA NYAKINDA,

CHAIRMAN,

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL MATHEMATICS, APPLIED STATISTICS AND ACTUARIAL SCIENCE

JARAMOGI OGINGA ODINGA UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY.

CELL: [0722290722](tel:0722290722)

Email: jnyakindas@yahoo.com